Fraeeier, Danielle

From: Frappier, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 10:56 AM
To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: David.Krech@fcc.gov

Subject: Telovations--Information Requested

Hi Sumita,

As requested, | am sending a few clarifications regarding the Telovations assignment application (file number ITC-ASG-
20121116-00310).

1. All the assets of Telovations, Inc. (“Telovations”), including its 214 authorizations, customer base and trade
name, are being assigned to Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC (“BHNIS”).

2. After the transaction closes, BHNIS will provide the same services to the Telovations customers under the
Telovations trade name.

3. You had requested the names of the intervening entities included in the last full sentence on p. 6 of the parties’
joint domestic/international application, and the next sentence which continues on p. 7.

a. Regarding the first sentence, Newark Morning Ledger Co., a New Jersey corporation, owns 100% of
Advance Communications Company LLC, a New York limited liability company. Advance
Communications Company LLC owns 38.76% of Advance/Newhouse Partnership.

b. Regarding the second sentence, Newark Morning Ledger Co. is 100% owned by Advance Magazine
Publishers Inc., a New York corporation. Advance Magazine Publishers Inc. is 100% owned by The
Patriot-News Co., a Pennsylvania corporation. The Patriot-News Co. is 100% owned by Advance
Publications, Inc., a New York corporation.

Of course, please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further questions. When you’ve had the chance to
review this information, would you kindly confirm that the application will be put on public notice this Friday, Dec. 7,
2012 so I can confirm for my client?

Thanks so much,

Danielle

Danielle Frappier | Partner | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 800 | Washington, DC 20006-3401
Direct Tel: (202) 9734242 | Fax: (202) 973-4442 '

Email:_daniellefrappier@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com
Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.

The DWT Lifeline Team provides advice to top-tier and emerging Lifeline providers (wireless and wireline).
For more information, please visit: http://www.dwt.com/practices/lifelineprogramcapabilities/.




